Michael T. McKibben

From: jeff@flag.computerwizards.com on behalf of Jeff R. Lamb
<jeff@computerwizards.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 26 November, 2002 9:16 AM

To: Mike McKibben

Subject: [Fwd: timeline]

Kelley Elizabeth Clements wrote:

>

> Jeff:

>

> No apps will be filed BEFORE December 4, 2002.
>

> Hope this helps and that all is well with you.

>

> Kelley

>> From: jeff@flag.computerwizards.com

> > [mailto:jeff@flag.computerwizards.com]On Behalf Of Jeff R. Lamb

> > Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2002 4:52 PM

> > To: Kelley Clements

> > Subject: timeline

>>

>>

> > | got the fax from Professor Chandler. Thank you. Professor Chandler
> > indicated that he was going to get an updated timeline on the

> > patents for me. | just wanted to ask about that since Mike is

> > setting up meetings to occur right after we get the patent filed. Thanks.
>>

>> -

> > Jeff R. Lamb

> > Chief Technology Officer

> > Leader Technologies

> > (614) 890-1986 VOICE

> > jlamb@leader.com EMAIL

> > www.leader.com WWW

>>

Jeff R. Lamb

Chief Technology Officer
Leader Technologies
(614) 890-1986 VOICE
jlamb@Ileader.com EMAIL
www.leader.com WWW
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